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ADDENDUM # 1 
 

To RFP # 2019-107 
 

WIRELESS EQUIPMENT 
 

November 21, 2018  
 
Changes or Clarifications- 

Please see the following change/clarification to our RFP # 2019-107 for Wireless 
Equipment. 

 

Q: Is CUSD willing to leverage the BEAR process instead of SPI? 

A: No, The District will be using the SPI process for our share of costs. 

 

Q: Is the district looking for support on the R710s? 

A: No, the District is not seeking support for the R710s. 

 

Q: Is the district looking for 1YR or 3YR watchdog support on the T310c? 

A: The District is seeking 1 Year of support. The part number 806-T31C-1000 is correct. 
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Q: What are the correct quantities for the equipment for Sierra View Elementary? I see that it calls for 4 
of the 901-T310-US20 but then has quantity 5 for 806-T31C-1000. 

A: The correct quantity for part number 901-T310-US20 is five (5).  

 

Q: Are we installing the cabling for the wireless of just hanging the AP’s where there is existing cabling? 

A: There is no cabling to be done. The District has decided to install the WAP’s on our own. We are 
NOT seeking installation.  

 

Q: Will there be any cable installation to be done or just installing the switches, fans, power and 
plugging everything in? 

A: There is no cabling to be done. The District has decided to install the WAP’s on our own. We are 
NOT seeking installation. 

 

Vendor to sign as acknowledgment of receipt and return with bid/RFP. 

 

Signature : _________________________________________________ 

 

Date:           _________________________________________________ 

 

Company Name (please print) __________________________________ 


